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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

IFB 06072022LB CUMMINGS K8 & EAST HS PAVING PROJECT 
 

 

1. On the East HS Alt. to replace steps, Do I have to bid on that alt? 
a. Yes, the bid will be considered non-responsive if no bid is provided. 

 
 
2. On the Cummings K8 Alt for walking track, Will the milling be a requirement?  It doesn't 
appear to need full depth milling? 

a. Yes. Mill and overlay. 
 
 

3. Appendix J “Bid Proposal Form” for Cummings K8 indicates we are to provide pricing for 1 
alternates.  Alternate 1 states:  “(Add Alternate for milling and overlaying walkway around play area 
adjacent to school at west”).  It appears that the area indicated is a park (Chandler Park) owned and 
controlled by the City of Memphis.  Could you please confirm that we are to price this and provide and 
aerial picture of the specific areas to be milled and overlayed for this alternate. 

a. Provide a unit cost per each. No total cost is requested. 
 

 
4. For alternates, 1,3 and 4 at East High School, would SCS please provide a satellite shot 
showing the specific areas to be covered by each alternate? 

a. Please see Addendum 2 
 
 

5. For alternate 2 at East High School, would SCS please provide the material that the steps at 
the main entrance are made of.  Also, is this just the steps in the middle of the main entrance or is it 
also the set of steps to the east and the west of the main set of steps. 

a. The steps are cast in place concrete. And yes, replace all three sets. Omit the bull nose on 

the riser 

 
 

 
 

 

 

Thank you, 

Procurement Services 


